Notice of Meeting of the Lindon City Redevelopment Agency



The Lindon City Redevelopment Agency (RDA) will hold a meeting beginning at **7:30 p.m.**, or as soon thereafter as possible, on **Wednesday**, **November 5**, **2014** in the Lindon City Center council chambers, 100 North State Street, Lindon, Utah. The agenda will consist of the following:

Conducting: Jeff Acerson, Chairman

(Review times are estimates only)

I. Call to Order / Roll Call

(5 minutes)

2. Approval of minutes from June 17, 2014

(5 minutes)

3. Action Item – 700 North CDA Agreement with Utah County (Resolution #2014-2-RDA)

(10 minutes)

The Redevelopment Agency of Lindon City will review and consider approval of Resolution #2014-2-RDA to adopt the interlocal cooperation agreement between the Agency and Utah County for the collection and remittance of incremental property taxes collected from property within the 700 North Community Development Project Area. Utah County has approved the interlocal agreement.

4. Action Item - 700 North CDA Agreement with Central Utah Water Conservancy District (Resolution #2014-3-RDA) (5 minutes)

The Redevelopment Agency of Lindon City will review and consider approval of Resolution #2014-3-RDA to adopt the interlocal cooperation agreement between the Agency and Central Utah Water Conservancy District for the collection and remittance of incremental property taxes collected from property within the 700 North Community Development Project Area. Central Utah Water Conservancy District has approved the interlocal agreement.

5. Action Item – 700 North CDA Agreement with North Utah County Water Conservancy
District (Resolution #2014-4-RDA) (5 minutes)

The Redevelopment Agency of Lindon City will review and consider approval of Resolution #2014-4-RDA to adopt the interlocal cooperation agreement between the Agency and North Utah County Water Conservancy District for the collection and remittance of incremental property taxes collected from property within the 700 North Community Development Project Area. North Utah County Water Conservancy District has approved the interlocal agreement.

Adjourn and reconvene the Lindon City Council meeting.

This meeting may be held electronically to allow a board member to participate by video conference or teleconference.

Staff Reports and application materials for the agenda items above are available for review at the Lindon City Offices, located at 100 N. State Street, Lindon, UT. For specific questions on agenda items our staff may be contacted directly at (801)785-5043. City Codes and ordinances are available on the City web site found at www.lindoncity.org. The City of Lindon, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, provides accommodations and auxiliary communicative aids and services for all those citizens in need of assistance. Persons requesting these accommodations for city-sponsored public meetings, services programs or events should call Kathy Moosman at 801-785-5043, giving at least 24 hours notice.

Posted By: Kathy Moosman Date: October 31, 2014

Time: ~11:00 a.m. Place: Lindon City Center, Lindon Police Dept, Lindon Community Center